
MORE ELSE
More is used when you want
extra of the same thing. It is
used in a more specific sense
than else.
 I’ve already eaten some
biscuits, but I would like some
more.

 Do you want more coffee?
 The staff is friendly, helpful,
and some even handsome.
What more can you ask for?

 The sun is out, it's Friday and
it's half term. What more
could you want?

Else is used when you want to
refer to something or someone
different. It is used in a more
general sense than more, and is
commonly used with pronouns,
such as anything, something,
someone, anyone, nobody,
anybody, etc.
 Nobody else could do that.
 I don’t want cake. May I have
something else instead?

 Let me know if you need
anything else.

MORE vsELSE

https://www.aprendeinglesenleganes.com

